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From: Phyllis Beaulieu
To: "Genevieve Lemoine"
Subject: RE: license 3BC-CSA1112
Date: Thursday, April 25, 2013 8:48:00 AM


Acknowledged as received.  Richard has not been an employee here since July 2011 and that’s
probably why your report was not received.  Your application for cancellation will be processed as
soon as administratively possible.
Regards,
 


From: Genevieve Lemoine [mailto:glemoine@bowdoin.edu] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 03, 2013 3:29 PM
To: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
Subject: re: license 3BC-CSA1112
 
Dear Ms. Beaulieu,
 
I am attaching an application for cancellation of our water license. We have completed work at the site
and will not be returning. I apologize for the delay in submitting this request. I will put a hard copy in the
mail along with the fee, but it will take a few days to get the check issues (alternatively, I could send you a
credit card number.) Do you wan the check in Canadian funds, or is US funds OK?
 
Also, Andrew Keim tells me that the report I emailed to Richard Dwyer in March, 2012 was apparently
never received. I am reattaching it here. 
 
Regards,
 
Genevieve LeMoine
 
 
-----------
Genevieve LeMoine
Curator/Registrar
The Peary-MacMillan Arctic Museum and Arctic Studies Center
Bowdoin College
9500 College Station
Brunswick, Maine 04011


207-725-3304 (voice)
207-725-3499 (fax)


glemoine@bowdoin.edu


http://www.bowdoin.edu/arctic-museum/
http://www.ilapweb.info/
http://capesheridan.wordpress.com
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